

## **BRIAN GERRON**

Confident, determined attorney with extensive trial experience litigating for both plaintiff and defense currently involved in a mediation and solo practice. Numerous first chair jury trials. Participated in numerous mediations and arbitrations. State Bar of Texas (1990). Member of the American Bar Association (1990) and Dallas Bar Association (1990). Admitted, U.S. District Court, Northern and Eastern Districts of Texas. Board Certified - Personal Injury Trial Law - Texas Board of Legal Specialization (2002). The Texas Association of Mediators - Candidate. Texas Mediator Credentialing Association - Candidate. Association for Conflict Resolution - Member.

- + **State Bar of Texas (1990)**
- + **Board Certified - Personal Injury Trial Law - Texas Board of Legal Specialization (2002)**

### **EDUCATION**

#### **Texas Tech University School of Law, Lubbock, TX**

- + Doctor of Jurisprudence, 1990
- + Texas Tech Law Review: Associate Editor, 1988-90
- + Order of the Coif, 1990
- + American Jurisprudence Award – Legal Research, 1987

#### **The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX**

- + Bachelor of Business Administration, 1987
- + Double concentration in Accounting and Finance

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### **Gilbert Mediation Group, Dallas, TX**

2007 – Present

Mediator

Mediation practice in numerous areas, mainly personal injury claims.

Mediated over 500 cases as of 2012.

#### **Gerron Law Firm, Dallas, TX**

2006 – Present

Sole Practitioner

Personal injury and insurance cases, including automobile/trucking accidents, UM/UIM and other first party insurance matters, construction accidents, product liability matters, and medical malpractice matters.

**Touchstone, Bernays, Johnston, Beall, Smith & Stollenwerck, L.L.P., Dallas, TX**

1992 – 1999/2004 – 2006

Of Counsel (2004 – 2006)

Partner (1999)/Associate (1992 – 1998)

Insurance defense and business/commercial litigation practice, acting extensively as first chair at trial. Handled general business litigation matters, automobile/trucking lawsuits, UM/UIM matters, asbestos lawsuits, construction lawsuits, and employment disputes and lawsuits.

**Noteboom – The Law Firm, Hurst, TX**

2002 – 2004

Senior Associate

Represented plaintiffs in personal injury suits, including automobile and construction accidents, and product liability and medical malpractice cases.

**Law Offices of Brian R. Gerron, Dallas TX**

1999 – 2002

Sole Practitioner

Represented clients in personal injury suits, including automobile and construction accidents, and product liability and medical malpractice cases.

Managed general business litigation matters.

**Andrews & Kurth, L.L.P., Dallas, TX**

1990 – 1992

Associate

Managed cases involving corporate and securities matters, including various aspects of public offerings, private placements, securities periodic reporting, and general corporate matters.

**[Brian's Mediation Fee Schedule.](#)**